



Mohamed Samir Mohamed

Address : 3st emam el wakeel, Atfet adel helal, shebeen el qanater ,Qalubia, Egypt.

Mobile : (+202) 01112759303
(+202) 01007072431

E-Mail:
Mu7amed.samir@gmail.com
Website:
www.muhamedsamir.com

Personal Information :

Birth Date: 20 November , 1990
Nationality: Egyptian.
Resident of: Egypt
Gender: Male
Marital Status: Single.
Military Status : Done

Languages :

Arabic (Mother Tongue)
English (good)
- Reading (very good) - listening (good)
- speaking (good) - writing (good)

MOHAMED SAMIR

Career objective:

With over two years experience in architectural design, I have exceptional skills and experience in planning, detailing, designing and coordinating projects both in the public and private sectors. I am looking to further my career with a professional firm, in addition to be an active participant in the company success and to work & gain experience in Field.

Employment History :

May 2012 - present Architect/3D designer (Part-time)
Snap Design Studio (SDS)

Duties:

- Preparing conceptual designs and sketching ideas .
- Built CAD drawings .
- 3D modeling , rendering and Architecture Visualization .



June 2013 - present Architect/Interior designer
Freelance , Self Employed Architect

Duties:

- Listening to the customer and translate his ideas and needs.
- Preparing architectural engineering drawings for the project preparation.
- The initial presentation of the project with the client .
- Complete executive and construction drawings .

August 2013 – January 2014 Architect/Interior designer (Full-time)
Al Amgad Construction Company

Duties:

- Involved in the planning, design and construction of buildings.
- Compiling data for architectural plans, specifications .
- Preparing layouts, drawings and preliminary sketches .
- Carry out 3D designs or 2D designs as required .



Qualifications:

Design

- Good understanding of architectural design and architectural development .
- Involved in the planning, design and construction of buildings .
- Preparing layouts, drawings and sketches .
- Carry Highly skilled in Autodesk Max/Cad .
- Excellent 3D Modeling skills .

Construction

- Work-Shop Drawings, Details and Specifications .
- Supervision of the execution and receive Painting and decorating Works.

Academic & Educational

Lecturer lessons online (Architecture Photoshop Course – Basics working Design Drawing Course) .

Other

- Great communication and personality to continue to learn from others and build my skills .
- Ability to prioritize and plan effectively.
- The next step :
- Applying The principles of sustainable architecture in my Design .

Education :

2008 - 2013 Department of Architecture
Benha University, Faculty of Engineering at shoubra
Accumulated Degree: Good
Graduation project : Civic Center Project
Graduation Degree : Very Good.

Computer Work Tools :

Autodesk

Autodesk 3dsmax 2009-2014 (Professional)
Autocad 2007-2014 (Professional)
Vray 1.5-2.3.4 (Professional)
Revit Architecture 2014 (Beginner)

Adobe

Adobe Photoshop CS6 (Professional)
Adobe Lightroom CS6 (Professional)
Adobe InDesign CC 2014 (Professional)

Others

Lumion v.5 (Professional) Sketch UP 8 (Professional)
Microsoft Office 2013

References :

Al Amgad Construction Company
Architect / Hisham Elmasree
Email: hishamali2005@gmail.com
Mobile: 002-01094147314
Facebook: [facebook.com/hisham.elmasree](https://www.facebook.com/hisham.elmasree)
Snap Design Studio (SDS)
Architect / Ahmed Hady
Email: snapdesignoffice@gmail.com
Mobile: 002-01159235395
Facebook: [facebook.com/ahmadhady](https://www.facebook.com/ahmadhady)

Portfolio :

Download Portfolio

www.muhamedsamir.com Or [Dropbox-Mohamed-samir-Portfolio](#)